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Shri R Amalorpavanathan, Chairman, NKF L, welcomes Shri §.N.A. Jinnah, CG)
NABARD, TN, who joined the Board as NABARD's Nominee Director

18" AGM of NKFL held on 29 September 2015

(AR s S S SCENFEFEFEN SRS S S8 08N 0F e s



o

* MABKISAN Finance Limited ® \“\\[

fieemaly Agr Development Financs {iamil Madu) Limied)

Board of Directors

. Shri. R. Amalorpavanathan - Chairman
Shri. Syed Nagoor Ali Jinnah - Director
Dr. B.G. Mukhopadhyay
Shri. B. Manimaran - Director
Shri. M. Arvind, [AS - Director
Shri. Sunil Haribhau Pote
Shri. Ashis Mondal

Director

Independent Director

L

Independent Director

A r——

|

|

| Chief Executive Officer
i Shri. K. Suresh Kumar
i

Chief Financial Officer
Shri. 5.5. Vaseeharan

Company Secretary

amt. M. Bhuvaneswari

e P T T e pe—

| Aunditors
M/s. Bhandari & Keswani

Chartered Accountants
75, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai 600 034 '

Bankers

Indian Overseas Bank, Nungambakkam Branch, Chennai 600 034,
Axis Bank Ltd., BKC Branch, Mumbai - 400 051.

Regd. Office

Ground Floor, NMABARD Tamilnadu Regional Office Building
MNo.d48, Mahatma Gandhi Road,
Nungambakkam, Chennai 600 034, Tamil Nadu.

Ph. Mo. (044 ) 2827 0138, 42138700
E-Mail : adfichennai@gmail.com  website : www.nabkisan.org
CIN : Ua5191TNI997PLC0O37525

)
T e e S P T T T ST —

%




I~




Z_{ NABKISAM Finonce Limited

|

§ 4

(lermely Agri Development Finance [Tamil Moedu) Limsbed)

Board of Directors

Shri. R. Amalorpavanathan
Chairman, NMEFL
Cry. Banaging Director, MABARD

shri. Syed Magoor Ali Jinnah Dr. B.G. Mukhopadhyay shir. M. Arvind, IAS

CGM, NABARD, Tamil Nadu RD CGM, MABARD Dy, Secretary Fin, Dept. /GO TH

Shri. R. Manimaran Shri. Ashis Mondal Shri. Suni! Haribhau Pote

i, Indian Bank Independent Director [ndependent Dhirector

Shri. K. Suresh Kumar

Chief Executive Officer




D e et :.Jc_._gfiﬁﬂjzﬁrﬁ-’!m':'::c& Limited - -
' {lormnady Agr Develcpment Finance (Tomil Nadu) Limiled) \ 7/-
CONTENTS
PAGE B
b
- Notice of 19" Annual General Meeting | i
2. Directors' Report 5 ¢
1
3. (a) Auditors’ Report 19
(b) Annexure to Auditors' Report 22
2
4. Comments of the Comptroller and 25 i
Auditor General of India
5. (a) Balance Sheet =
3
(b) Schedules to the Balance Sheet 28
f. Profit & Loss Account 3
7. Motes to Financial Statements 32 :
8. Cash Flow Statement 45
=, Attendance Slip & Proxy form 46 o
R YN




Y

7— MABKISAN Finance Limited = \

/ ({formerty Agri Development Finonce (Tomil Modu) Limited) \\,
Reqgd. Odiice [Ground Floor, NABARD TNRO Buliding

Mo.48, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Nungambakkam, Chennal 600 034.

NOTICE

=

Motice is hereby given that the 19" Annual General Meeting of the shareholders of the company will
be held at 04.00 p.m. on Thursday, the 22™ day of September 2016 at the Conference Hall of
MABARD, Tamil Nadu Regional Office (2* Floor), No. 48 Mahatma Gandhi Road,
Mungambakkam, Chennai 600 (134 to transact the following business:

Ordinary Business

1. Toconsider passing, with or without modification, the following Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that the Audited Balance Sheet of the company as at 31 March 2016 and the
Audited Profit & Loss Account for the vear ended 31" March 2016 together with the Directors’ |
Report and Auditors’ Report thereon be and are hereby adopted”. '

2. To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification, the following Ordinary
Resolution: p

“RESOLVED that a final dividend of Rs.0.50 per Equity Share (5% on the face value of
Rs.10/- per share) on the paid up equity share capital of the company, in proportion to the
period of holding, as recommended by the Board of Directors be and is hereby declared.

3. To consider and if thought fit to pass, with or without modification, the following Ordinary
Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 139 (5) and other applicable provisions, if any, of the
Companies Act, 2013, the appointment of M./s. V.Senthilnathan& Co., Chartered Accountants
as Statutory Auditors of the company for the year 2016-2017 as proposed by the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India (CAG), New Delhi be and is hereby approved, on such
remuneration as may be fixed by the Board of Directors of the Company and further resolved
that the aforesaid Auditors appointed by the CAG under Section 139 (5) of the Companies Act,
2013 shall hold office from the conclusion of this meeting till the conclusion of the next Annual
General Meeting of the Company”.

4, To re-appoint Shri. R.Manimaran, Director, who retires by rotation and if thought fit to pass,
with or without modification, the following Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that pursuant to Section 152 (6) and other applicable provisions if any of the
Companies Act, 2013, Shri. R.Manimaran, Director who retires by rotation be and is hereby
re-appointed as Director of the company™.
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Special Business
3. Appointment of Shri.Pravesh Sharma as an Independent Director

To consider and, if thought fit, 1o pass with or without modification(s), the I'nllnw'mg
Resolution az an Ordinary Resolution:

“RESOLVED that ShriPravesh Sharma (DIN: 02252345), who was appointed

the Board of Directors as an Additional Director of the Company with effect from 19.08.2015
under Section 161(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 (“the Act”) and The Companies 4
(Appomntment and Qualification of Directors) Rules 2014, who is eligible for aApPoInment angd
in respect of whom the Company has received a notice in writing from a Member under Section

160 of the Act signifying his intention to propose the candidature of Shri. Pravesh Sharma for
the office of Director be and is hereby appointed as a Director of the Company.”

e

Lol

L

“RESOLVED FURTHER that pursuant to the provisions of Sections 149 and 152 read with i
Schedule IV and other applicable provisions, if any, of the Act, The Companies (Appointment
and Qualification of Directors) Rules, 2014 (including any statutory modifications or re-
enactment(s) thereof for the time being in force), Shri.Pravesh Sharma {DIN: 02252345),
who has submitted a declaration that he meets the criteria of independence under Section
14%(6) of the Act, and who is eligible for appontment a: an Independent Director, be and is g
hereby appointed asan Independent Director of the Company, not liable to retire by rotation, to
hold office fora term of three years with effect from today, i.e, 22.09.2016."

For and on behalf of the Board
For MABEISAN Finance Limited

) Sd/-
Flace : Mumbai K.Suresh Kumar
Date :19.08.2016 Chief Executive Officer
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MNotes:

1. Themembersare requested to inform change of address, if any, to the company,

2. A memberentitled to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting is entitled to appoint a proxy
to attend and vote instead of himself/herself and such proxy need not be 2 member of the
Company. The instrument appointing proxy should however be deposited at the Registered Office
of the Company not less than 48 hours before the commencement of the Meeting.

3. Corporate Members are requested to send a duly venfied copy of the Board Resolution
authorizing their representative to attend and vote at the Annual General Meeting.

4. Shareholders desirous of seeking any clarification on the business to be transacted at the 19"

Annual General Meeting are requested to forward their quenes to the Registered Office of the
company, at Icast 10 days before the date of the meeting,

5. The Register of Members and Share Transfer Books of the Company will be closed from
16.09.2016 1o 22.09.2016 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of Annual General Meeting and
dividend for Financial Year 2015-16.

6. If dividend on Ordinary Shares as recommended by the Board of Directors 15 approved at the
meeting, payment of such dividends will be made to those members whose names are on the

Company’s Register of Members as on 15.09.2016 (date before closure from date). Shareholders
are requested to provide Bank details to facilitate payment of dividend, etc., either in electranic
made or for printing on the payment instruments. |

7. Members are requested to bring their copies of Annual Report for the meeting,

8. Members / Proxies are requested to bring the Attendance Slip sent with the Anoual Report duly
filled in for anending the meeting.

EXPLANATIORY STATEMENT PURSUANT TG SECTION 102 OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013
Tiem Mo. 5

Pursuant to the provisions of section 149 of the Act, and Companies (Appointment and Qualification
of Directors) Rules, 2014 which came in toeffect fromm April 1, 2014, Public Companigs having paid
up share capital of ten crore rupees or more shall have at least two directors as independent directors,
not liable to retire by rotation. The company had already appointed two Independent Directors on its
Board and now it 15 proposed to appoint Shri. Pravesh Sharma as an Independent Director.

Shri.Pravesh Sharma was appointed as Additional Director by the Board wef. 19.08.2016. The

company has received notice in wniting from NABARD, a2 member under Section 160 of the Act
signifying his intention to propose the candidature of Shri. Pravesh Sharma for the office of Director.

Shri. Pravesh Sharma, non-executive director of the Company, has given a declaration to the Board
that he meets the criteria of independence as provided under section 149(6) of the Act,

In the opinion of the Board, Shri. Pravesh Sharma fulfills the conditions specified in the Act and the
Rules framed there under for appointment as Independent Director and he is independent of the
MANAZemEent.

In compliance with the provisions of section 149 read with Schedule I'V of the Act, the appointment of
Shri.Pravesh Sharma as Independent Director is now being placed before the Members for their
approval.




resolution set out in item no. 5.

15 given below:;

the Ministry of Agriculture, Govt. of India.

Administration, Mussoorie in 1983,

For and on behalf of the Board

For NABEISAN Finance Limited
H;-

Place : Mumbai K.Suresh Kumar

Date :19.08.2016 Chief Executive Officer

N\

A brief profile of Shri. Pravesh Sharma, former [AS Officer, to be appointed as Independent Direcy,,

Shri.Pravesh Sharma is a Bachelor of Arts (Honours), History from St Stephen's College, Delhj
University, 1979 and Master of Arrs, History from Delhi University, 1981, Ina career spanning over 33
years, he has held numerous senior positions viz., Assistant Collector and Sub-Divisional Magistrate
at Bastar district in Madhya Pradesh, Additional Collector at Bhopal, tasked with coordinating a||
relief’ and rehabilitation operations for half a million victims of the Bhopal gas disaster, Distries
Magistrate of Seoni, Datia, Sidhi and Rajnandgaon districts in Madhya Pradesh, Director of Food
and Civil Supplies for Madhya Pradesh state, Collector and District Magistrate of Bhopal, Visiting
Fellow at Center of International Studies, Princeton University, USA, Director of Rural Employmen:
for Madhya Pradesh State, Managing Director of the public sector Madhya Pradesh State Agro
Industries Development Corporation Lid., Director in Ministry of Coal, Government of India, New
Delhi, Director in the Prime Minster's Office, New Delhi, Special Senior Adviser m the United
Nations World Food based at New Delhi, Principal Secretary, Department of Agriculture and
Cooperation, Gowt, of Madhya Pradesh, Resident Commissioner, Gowt. of Madhya Pradesh at New
Delhi, Managing Director, Small Farmers' Agribusiness Consortium (SFAC), an autonomous body of

His areas of expertise include extensive working expenence in food security, agnculture, rural finance,
rural development and natural resources management, including 3 years in PMO, Career focus on
agriculture and food sector, at the operational as well as policy level, in Madhya Pradesh and Gowt. of

He has been felicitated with various awards viz., Judged the Most Outstanding Student of the
Year - 1975 at High School, Awarded Dip Chand Memorial Medal for the Best Candidate in B.A.
(Hons) History Exam, Delhi University- 1979, Recipient of National Scholarship- 1979-81, Awarded
Director's Silver Medal for Best Candidate in Economics and Five Year Plans by National Academy of

v MABKISAN Flnance Limited — :
(— Wermarly Agr Development Financs {Tamil Nodu) Limited) ﬁ

The terms and conditions of appointment of the above Director shall be open for inspecting bY the
Members at the Registered Office of the Company during normal business hours on any workin
excluding Saturday. Except Shri. Shri. Pravesh Sharma, being the appointee, none of the Direcin
Key Managerial Personnel of the Company is concerned or interested, financial or otherwise, in i
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¥, DIRECTORS® REPORT TO THE SHAREHOLDERS

d S : 2 ;

G 1t is the privilege for the Directors to present the 19* Annual Report on the business and operations of
the company together with the Audited Accounts for the year ended March 31, 2016. It gives us
immense pleasure to inform that the company has registered improved business performance during

ol the year and has surpassed the targets set for the year under review,

: Financial Results

11

3 Our Company's performance during the financial year 2015-16 is summarized below:

e

1 (Rs. Lakh)

i Particulars 2014-15 2015-16 Growth %

i

3 Gross Income T66.55 1461.70 91

: Expenditure Including Depreciation | 35751 | 599,69 P ;

¥ & Extra Ordinary Items ' '

: Profit before tax 409,01 862.01 11

i Provision for tax (current year) 135.15 265.88 97

r P

! Profit after tax

: et et ) 273.86 596.13 118

Reversal of earlier tax provision / 1.24 0.41 N
. Earlier Tax ' '
. Profit after tax 272.62 595.72 118

5 Reserves
The company has transferred Rs.119.14 lakh to special reserve u/s 45-IC of RBI Act, 1934 as against
Rs.54.52 lakh transferred duning the previous financial year. The company has made a profit after tax

of Rs.595.72 lakh during the financial year ended 31" March 2016, after taking into account the
exceptional income of Rs 196,33 lakhs.

Dividend

The Board recommended 2 maiden dividend of Rs.0.50 per Equity Share (5% on the face value of
Rs,10/- per share) on 5,41,24,350 Equity Shares of Rs.10 ecach for the year ended 31" March 20186, in
proportion to the period of holding. The dividend on Equity Shares is subject to the approval of the
shareholders at the Annual General Meeting (AGM) scheduled on 22™ September 2016. The total
dividend pay-out works out to 27% of the net profit. The Register of Members and Share Transfer

Books will remain closed from 16.09.2016 to 22.09.2016 (both days inclusive) for the purpose of
payment of the dividend for the financial year ended 31° March, 2016.
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AAMNCTIONS HNSRURSEMENTS
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12137.31 PE2Te2T

(1
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(4)
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(6)

7
(8)
)
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Operations and Business Performance
The highlights of operational and business performance for the yearare as under:

The net profit before tax for the year ended 31.03.2016 was Rs.862.01 lakh, as against net profit
of Rs.409.01 lakhs for the year 2014-15, showing a growth of 111%.

The net profit after tax, without exceptional items, has jumped to Rs.596.13 lakhs for 2015-16
from Rs 273.86 lakhs during 2014-15, registering a healthy growth of 118%.

‘The gross NPA has come down to 1.13% as on 31 March 2016, compared to 2.45% as on 31
March 2015,

The total assets of the company have jumped from Rs.8109.56 lakhs as on 31.03.2015 1o
Es.145390.25lakhason 31032016,

The loan cutstanding has also shown a significant jump of 74% to Rs.11636.32 lakhs.

The position of borrowings as on 31.03.2016 stands at Rs.7260.76 lakh as against
Rs.4848.74 lakhason 31.03.2015,

Revenue from operations jumped from Rs.639.38 lakhs as on 31.03.2015 to Bs.1209.47 lakhs as
on 31.03.2016, showing a rise of B9%.

The sanctions during the year 2015-16 have gone up to Rs.12137.31 lakh compared to
R5.4992.21 lakh, registering a growth of 143%.

The disbursements during the year 2015-16 have gone up 1o Rs.9276.27 lakh compared to
Rs.5132.91 lakh,

The return on funds increased to 13.16% in 2015-16, as against 11.29%in 2014-15.

To explore new business opportunities and to pursue rapid business growth in future, the company has
opened a Corporate Office at Mumbai during the year. Further, to facilitate future business expansion
of the company to new geographical and business segments, the promoter institution NABARD and
few other institutional investors have infused additional capital during the year, NABARD has
contributed Rs.31.11 crore while other investors including Indian Bank, Canara Bank and TMB have
contributed to a total of Rs.3.03 crore. Govt of Tamilnadu has also sanctioned an amount of Rs.3.60
crore towards the share capital.
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RESERVES & SURPLUS NET WORTH
(Rs. in lakh) (Rs. in lakh)
R
1271148
£36.91
2834.91
56430 256230 ’
2013-14 His-15 HI5-16 Hin3-14 2014-15 201514
Future Qutlook

The Board of Directors of the company has approved the following business plan of the company for
the financial year 2016-17:

(Rs. Lakh)
Sl No Activity Plan X
| Activity based lending through 150000
NGOs/Trust/ Sec 25 Companies '
2 Agri corporates MBFCs/ 2500.00
atate level Federations
Panchayat Level Federations (PLFs) 2500.00
4 Micro Finance Institutions (MFls) S000.00
5 Farmers' Producer Organisations (FPOs) | 2500.00
TOTAL 14 {FOHD. DD

. The Company foresees significant scope for expansion of business in the sectors of agriculture,
microfinance, rural housing, sanitation,etc. during the year, besides lending to Framer Producer
i Organizations (FPOs). Thrust will continee to be provided to financing of FPOs so as to integrate the
small farmers with the agriculture market value chain and become sustainable business enterprises
' over a period of time. The company will continuously explore the scope for leveraging technology in a
cost effective manncr to reach ouwt 10 the POs in interiors and meet their credit needs. Risk
diversification measures will also have to be initiated to address the concentration and sectoral risks as
along térm mitigarion measure,

Status of NPA Accounts:

! The company has one old NPA account viz_, M/s. Eerattl Poultry & Agro Farms Pvt. Ltd. against
which 100% provision has been made. Mecessary steps have been taken for recovery of dues from the
said account through legal process, viz., civil suit and eriminal complaint, keeping the door open for
negotiations.

During the year 2015-16, six PLF accounts involving an amount of Rs.73.44 lakhs have slipped into
NFPA category, for which provision of 10% as per guidelines of RBI has been made. Regular follow up
is being made with the State and District project unit of PVP and also with the PLFs for improving the

Q .,\wcnvew. _._//)/ |
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PROFIT BEFORE TAX LOAN OUTSTANDING )
(Rs. in lakh) R (Rs. in lakh)
11636,33
6702, 28
250,540 391177
201314 2014-15 25164 21314 201415 201518
- ey

As regards M/s.Capsein Bio Lab Limited, the company had entered into a Memorandum of
Understanding with Dena Bank, one of the secured creditors, who have obtained a recovery certificate
from the DRT, for sharing of the sale proceeds realized from sale of the collateral security situated a;
Raja Annamalai Puram, Mylapore, Chennai in the ratio of 2:1 between MNABKISAN Finance Ltd
and Dena Bank. The company realised an amount of Rs.302.72 lakh towards share of sale proceeds
from Dena Bank during the current year 2015-16, as against the provision of Rs. 106.27 lakh.

Comments by CAG and management replies

CAG has taken up the audit of the company during the year. Based on the observations of the Audit,
the following replies have been furnished:

A.  Balance Sheet

Rescrves and Surplus (Note 3.2)

The above does not include appropriation towards special reserve, dividend proposed and dividend
distnbution tax, instead the appropriations made from the surplus were depicted in the Statement of
Profit & Loss in violation of Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013.

Management Reply:

InFY 2015-16, maiden dividend was declared for the first time. Hence the necessary instructions given

in Schedule-1II of the Companies Act, 2013 could not be followed, The company would rectify the
same in the ensuing financial year.

B. Statement of Profit & Loss
Revenue from Operations (Note 4.1)

The above includes Rs.196.33 lakh being the amount of interest not accounted for and recovered
through Debt Recovery Tribunal after 15 vears, However, a separate disclosure was not made for
realization of the amount of interest through lingation settlement as required vide Para 12 read with
Para 14(F) of the Accounting Standard 5.

Management Reply:
The company assures that in future, it shall indicate any such realization as exceptional item with

proper disclosure and that the necessary modifications in the accounting policy would be carried out
,\‘.Simthe approval of Audit Committee,
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Disclosures under the Companies Act, 2013

1) Extract of Annual Eeturn

The details forming part of the extract of the annual return is enclosed in Annexure I,

ii) Directors & Key Managerial Personnel

R. Amalorpavanathan Deputy Managing Director, NABARD HO, Mumbai
Chairman cum Nominee Director

Dr.B.G.Mukhopadhyay Chief General Manager - NABARD HO, Mumbai

Mominee Director

Shri.Syed Nagoor Ali Jinnah Chief General Manager, NABARD TNRO, Chennai
Momines Director

Shri.R.Manimaran GM, Indian Bank, Chennai

Mominee Director

Shri.M. Arvind, IAS Dieputy Secretary to Govt., Finance Dept., Chennai d
Nominee Director '
Shri. Ashis Mondal Director & Managing Trustee, ASA, Bhopal

[ndependent Director

Shri.Sunil Haribhau Pote President, Yuva Mitra, Nashik

Independent Director

Shri.K. Suresh Kumar Chiefl Executive Officer, NKFL

Shri.S. 5. Vasecharan Chief Financial Officer, NKFL

Shri.Syed Magoor Ali Jinnah, CGM, NABARD TNRO was appointed as Nominee Director in place
of Shn. K. Venkateswara Rao, CGM, NABARD we . 14.06.2016,

itl} MNumberof Board Meetings

The Board of directors met six times during the year 2015-16 on 29° April 2015, 29" June 2015, 17
August 2015, 26" September 2015, 24" November 2015 and 08* March 2016.

v}  Audit Committee

In terms of Section 177 of the Companies Act, 2013, the Board had constituted an Audit Committec.
The Audit Committee met four times during the year 2015-16 on 29* April 2015, 17* August 2015, 24
November 2015 and 08" March 2016.

The present committee consists of Shri.Syed Nagoor Ali Jinnah (Chairman), Shri.Sunil Pote and
shiri. Ashis Mondal.

(v}  Related Party Transaction

All the related party transactions are in compliance with the applicable provisions of the Act, The
details of the transaction with related party are provided in the financial statements.

(vi) Declarationby Independent Directors

The Company has received the necessary declaration from each ID in accordance with Section 149(T)
) of the Companies Act, 2013, that he/she meets the criteria of independence as laid out in sub-section

g}ufﬂzctinn 149 of the Companies Act, 2013 ://
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Directors' Responsibility Statement

Pursgant to Section 134 (3) (c) of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Directgy
Responsibility) Rules 2000, the Directors state that-

(a) The applicable accounting standards have been followed in the preparation of the annual ACCONR,
along with proper explanation relating to material departures, if any.

(b} Accounting policies have been selected and applied consistently and the judgements and estimarpg
made are reasonable and prudent so as to give a true and Fair view of the state of affairs of the COmpany
atthe end of the financial year and of the profit and loss of the company for that period.

{c) Proper and sufficient care had been taken for the maintenance of adequate accounting records iy
accordance with the provisions of the Companies Act, 2013 for safeguarding the assets of the
company and for preventing and detecting fraud and otherirregularities.

{d) The annual accounts have been prepared on a gotng concern basis.

(€) The Directors had devised proper system to ensure compliance with the provisions of all applicable
laws and that such systems were adequate and operating effectively.

Statutory Auditors

M/s. Bhandan &Keswani, Chartered Accountants, Chennai were appointed by the CAG of India,
New Dethi as Statutory Auditors for the financial year 2015-16. Further the Supplementary Audit of
the company’s accounts was entrusted to the The Director, Office of the Principal Director of
Commercial Audit and Ex-Officio Member Audit Board, 111 Floor, Chennai Branch Office, FCI
Building, No.8, Mayor Sathyamoorthy Road, Chetpet, Chennai -600 031 under Section 143 (5) & (6}
of the Companies Act, 2013.

Secretarial Auditors

Section 204 of the Companies Act, 2013 read with the Companies (Appointment and Remuneration)
Rules, 2014 inter-alia requires every Public Company having a paid-up share capital of fifty crore
Fupees or more to annex with its Board's repore, a Secretarial Audit Heport given by a Company
Secretary in practice, in the prescribed form,

The Board of Directors appointed Smt.F.R.Sudha, Practicing Company Secretary as Secretarial
Auditor to conduct Secretarial Audit of the LCompany for Financial Year 2015-16 and her report 15
annexed to this Board report vide Annexure I1.

The Secretarial Auditor has also made the same two observations as pointed out by the CAG Auditors
and the management replies are the same as furnished above.

Information on Energy, Technology and Foreign Exchange as per Section 134 of the Companies
Act, 2013

Our company has no activity relating to conservation of energy or technology absorption. The
Company has no foreign exchange earn INES OF OULge.
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Employee Benefits

The company has voluntarily contnbuted 8.33% on Basic Pay to staff towards Public Provident Fund
and providing Gratuity at half a month salary for each year of completed service, after completion of
five years' service, though the provisions of Employee Provident Fund Act and the payment of
Gratuity Act are not applicable to the employees of the company, The Gratuity of Deputation Staff of
NABARD s being reimbursed to NABARD,

Status of the Company

The company was declared as a Deemed Government Company vide letter No.CA .V /30-2006 dated
28" August 2006 from the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, New Delhi (CAG) who will
appoint the Statutory Auditors every yearunder Section 139(5) of the Companies Act, 2013,

Acknowledgement

The Directors wish to place on record their appreciation for the support provided to the company by
NABARD, the shareholder banks, the Government of Tamil Nadu, the client institutions and the
other shareholders of the company.

For and on behalf of the Board
For NABETSAN Finance Limited

Place : Mumbua G4/
Date :19.08.2016 K. Suresh Kumar
Chief Executive Officer
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ANMNEXURE -1
FORM NO. MGT 9 T —
EXTRACT OF ANNUAL RETURN
as on financial year ended on 31.03.2016 e e——

 Pursuant to Section 92 (3) of the Companies Act, 2013 and rule 12(1) of the
Company (Management & Administration ) Rules, 2014,

———

I. REGISTRATION & OTHER DETAILS:
i |cn U65191TN1997PLCO3TS25 |
ii | Registration Date 14-02-1997
iii_| Name of the Company i NABKISAN FINANCE LIMITED |
b Cartg_,ur;.-_ .-"Suhu:at\_tm of the Company PUBLIC COMFPANY

" GROUND FLOOR, NABARD THRO BUTLIN MG |
i Address of thc-_Regtmmd office NELAZ, MABATMA OANDHI BOAD,

& contact details MUMGAMBAKEAM, CHENNAIL - 800 034

vi | Whether lisied company NO = —

vii | Name , Address & contact details of the —
_!f".cn:istmr &'I‘ra.nﬁﬁ_:u' Agent, if any.

[1. PRINCIPAL BUSINESS ACTIVITIES OF THE COMPANY
All the business activities contributing 10% or more of the total turnover of the company

shall be stared
SL.Mo Mame & Description of NIC Code of the % to total turnover
mqin products Sservices Product fservice of the company

1 Lending to agriculure and allied

activities as also Rural Off-farm activities ol el

M. PARTICULARS OF HOLDING , SUBSIDIARY & ASSOCIATE COMPANIES

SL.No| Name & Address of the Company CIN/ | HOLDING/ | % OF AFPLICABLE

GLN | SUBSIDIARY/| CHARES SECTION
ASBOCIATE HELD

1 MATIONAL BANK FOR
AGRICULTURE AND RURAL
DEVELOPMENT

NA | HOLDING | 86.22 2 (8N
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IV SHAREHOLDING PATTERN (Equity Share capital Break up as % to total Equity)
Categorywise sharcholding

— Category of Sharcholders | Mo of Shares held at the beginming Mo of Shares held a1 the end of the year |% change during the
N of the wear year

Dwmag | Physioad Taotal [%of Totsl| Demat | Physical Total % of Towal
Shuzry Sharrs

[A. Promosers
{1} lndian - . - . 7 : . . ;
5} Inddividusl /HUF . - . - : : : 3 :
[ ) Central Ciove, or
Statc Govt.
_-_g__:mn-ﬂ:ﬂwwnm : - . - -
~1 ) Bank/F1 : 13556700] 15556700] 7786 | 31000000 15556700 a6066700] 55 22 : -
= ] Any olher - . - - . - : £ . .
SUE TOTAL : (A} i1} < 15536700 15556700 77.36 | 31110000 | 15556700 | dbbis00| 6.2 r E
™ Fa
2 a) MR Individuats : = E : = : . - P =
1) Chtbrer Traividuals - - . - - z : . = .
] Bodies Carp. . 5 - . * . - . - -
d) Henks/Fl - - . - - - : - - . i
Em%u;wm : = - . : - : - 2 -
| Total Sharchalding of
Promoder
IAFE{AN AN - ISS56700| 15556700 77.56 | 30110000 | 15556700 | seses700| 623 ’ =
. (1. PUHIIE: SEARLENOLONG =
(1} Insnrunoas
u) Manaal Funds ; < - - 7 -
Bj Bank /F . 2580000 | 2560000 | 12,90 | 3034400 | 2580000 | 3614400 | 1037 . =
£} Centmal Geowr : : 7 - ; -
) Saate Gt P 1800000 | 15000007 | 9.00 . 1600000 | 1800000 | 333 . =

£} Yencure Capinal Fusd . = -
f} Insaramee Companics - - 3 3 * : . = = -

h) Foreign Verture
Cagnial Fands ] . J = = 5 + . ; =

i) Oters (peci : a : . ; : . . - :
| SUB TOTAL %ﬁ - | ASE00O0 | A3R0000 | 2197 | 3004400 | 4350000 | T416600 | 13,90 - =
{2) Mon Imstitutions
a} Bodies Corposatcs
3} Indian 2 15700 | 15700 | 0.08 = 15700 | 15700 | 043 - .
&Y Civerseas - i : i x = = : = =

B} Individisk

1) Imdin 5 sharchodders |
hirlding ponminal share |
capital in apto of Bs.| lakhs| 27550 | 27550 .14 ; 27550 | ¥7is0 [0 2 -
ul) Indivifuals shascholden |
holding noménal shan:
|capiead in excess of
= IR | lakks : ; " . [ )
) Cither iy} . : . - . . - . . .
'&mmﬁ:mm = 43250 | 43250 | 0.2z : 43250 | 45550 | 0.08 = -
mﬁﬁw - | sazzzs0 | 423250 | 2214 | 3004400 | 4423250 | 7as7eso | 1378 . .
] . Shases held by Cussodian

for GIMEs & ADRs

Cirmnd Tatal (A+BeC) i B2T0050 | 19070050] 100 | 34144400 19979050 | S0124350| 1

1N ot
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(ii) SHARE HOLDING OF PROMOTERS
S5l Mo, | Sharcholders Mame Sharcholders ai the Shareholders at the % change in
begginning of the year end of the year Shareholder;
during the yea
= NOol |%of %o of ghares | oy or o of % of shares I
100l ghares pledped botal shares|pledged ——
Shares o e mbvred| THREE | ofihe  |encumbersd I
company i iotal company |60 el i
| shares shagci
1 MATIONAL BANK FOR
AGRICULTURE
AND RURAL
DEVELOPMENT 1,55.56, 00| 77.86 4 6666, 700 8622 -

[y CHANGE IN FROMOTERS' SHAREHOLINNG (SPFECIFY IF THERE IS NO CITANGE)

|
i
i
i
K
5L Mo Share halding at the Cumalative Share holding .ﬁ
begimning of the Year durimg (ke year
Top 11 Shareolders Ma.of shars | % of total shases Mo off shases 5% al total 1
ol the company shares af the
fompany
1 Al the Bemnnisg of the vear 155,46, 700 7784 1,55 54 700 186
F Liane wese incTerse docrease
Promotors Share holding discing {
the year specifying the Feasoes for -
sngrras fdecrase (g allotments tldnom 456,56, 700 B6.22 ]
eranesfes S el oty oo i
Prefierential Alloomem !l -
made oo 12002016 { i
3 | Auche end of the year 4,665,866, 700 527 | j
{iv}  Sharcholding Pattern of top ten Shareholders {other than Direcors, Promoters & Hodders of GDRs & ADRs) [ |
|
| |
5. Mo Shure belding 2t the Sharcholding af the ced of the year | {
Begimning of the Year |
Top 10 Sharehalders MNo.of shares |% of total shares Mo of shares % of tatal ‘ '
al the Elmpany shares af the |
ﬂ!.#lﬂj
I MATIONAL BANE POR
AGRICULTURE AND
RURAL DEVELOFMENT 1,55, 546, 700 T84 4, 4,50, T} .22
. GONT OF TAMILNADU 15.00,000 2.1 18,00, 00 3133
3 IMENAM BAMNE 10,00 000 5l 30,00,000 3,44
4 CAMARA BANK 400,00 2.0 10,34, 400 |
5" | INDIAK OVERSEAS BANK 320,040 ] 180 000 oM
] LAKSHMI VILAS BANK 2,500,000 1.24 2 50 000 040
7 | FEDERAL BANK LTD, 2,350,000 1,23 250,000 04k
8 | ICICI BANK LTD. 2,00,000 100 200,000 037
) TAMINAD MERCANTILE BANE 1,000,000 .50 5,000, 000y 0z
T POP EDUCATIONAL AND
k\_ WELFARF SOCIETY 10,000 Qa0s T 02 / |
14
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N 7 . |

(v} Shoesholding of Dircctars & KPP MIL
[
r
8 Y INDEBTEDNESS
' Indebtedness of the Company including interest outstanding/accrued but not due for payment
Secured Loans Unsecured |  Deposits Total

i excluding deposits | Loans Indebtedness
Indebtedness at the beginning
of the financial year

- i) Pancipal Amount 48.48.73,750 48.48,73,750
1) Interest due but not paid 3 z =
i) Interest accrued but nat due - 68,82 244 GE B2 244
Total (i+ii+iii) L 49,17,55,994/ - 49,17,55,994
Change in Indebtedness during
the financial year
Additions 33.91,00,000 - 33.91,00,000
Reduction 29,7897 643 25.78.97 643
Net Change - 24,12,02,357| - 24,12,02 357
Indebtedness at the end of the
financial year
i) Principal Amount 72.60.76,107 - 72.60,76,107
i1} Interest due but not paid z 5 3

|_m) Interest accrued but not due B1,72,076] 81,72.076

Total (i+ii+iii) - 73,42 48,183 - 73,42,48,183

(wii) PENALTIES/PUNISHMENT/COMPOUNDING OF OFFENCES
{(Under the companies Act) -None
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ANNEXURE - 11
Form Mo.MR-3
SECRETARIAL AUDIT REPORT
FOR THE FINANCIAL YEAR ENDED 31" MARCH, 2016 note
[Pursuant to Section 204(1) of the Companies Act, 2013 and Rule No.9 of the Companies thag
{Appointment and Remuneration of Managerial Personnel} Rules, 2014] ¢om
ager
To the Members of NABKISAN Finance Limited
I have conducted the secretarial audit of the compliance of applicable statutory provisions and ther
the adherence to good corporate practices by NABKISAN Finance Limited (hereinafiter called the
company). Secretarial Audit was conducted in a manner that provided me a reasonable basis for
evaluating the corporate conducts/ statutory compliances and expressing my opinion thereon. i";‘““
L P : m
Based on my werification of NABKISAN Finance Limited's books, papers, minute books, appl
forms and returns filed and other records maintained by the company and also the information I
provided by the Company, its officers, agents and authorized representatives during the conduct of ﬁ"ﬂ
secretarial audit, I hereby report that in my opinign, the company has, during the audit period a) -'-!
covering the financial year ended on 31.03.2016 complied with the statutory provisions listed undt
hereender and also that the company has proper Board-processes and compliance-mechanism in place such
to the extent, in the manner and subject to the reporting made hereinafter; cond
I have examined the books, papers, minute books, forms and returns filed and other records (apaj
maintained by THE NABKISAN Finance Limited for the financial year ended on 31.03.2016 freet
according to the provisions of ; :::i;ﬁ
(i) The Companies Act, 2013 (the Act) and the rules made thereunder, m
(ii) Secretarialstandards(SS-1, 55-2)issued by the Institute of Company Secretaries of India; unaj
(iif} Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 and notifications issued by RBI from time to time. e
MABEKISAMN Finance Limited 15 a subsidiary of Mational Bank for Agriculture and Rural ].J} |
Development (MABARD) (holding 86.22% of the shares of NABKISAN Finance Limited as on mcnq
31.03.2016) and hence is a Government Company. :E:J
NABKISAN Finance Limited has been granted certificate of registration under Section 45 1A been
of the Reserve Bank of India Act, 1934 to carry on the busincss of non-banking financial institution {whﬁ!
withour accepting public deposits, &
During the period under review and as per the explanations and clarifications given 1o me and resolt
the representation made by the Management, the company has complied with the provisions of the existi
Act, Rules, Regulations, Guidelines, Standards, etc. mentioned above except instances which would d)
not matenially affect the operations of the Company. sl
I further report that COMT
The Board of Directors of the Company is duly constituted with proper balance of Executive direci
Directors, Mon-Executive Directors and Independent Directors. The changes in the composition af
the Board of Dhrectors that took place during the period under review were carried out in compliance
\WELh the provisions of the Act. _’/
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Adequate notice is given to all directors to schedule the Board Meetings, agenda and detailed
I notes on agenda were sent at least seven days in advance. In the instances where notice is given for less
than seven days, the provisions of Companies Act, 2013 and the Rules prescribed therein have been
||| complied with. A system exists for secking and obtaining further information and clarifications on the
| agenda iterns before the meeting and for meaningful participation at the meeting, '

Decisions at the Board Meetings, as represented by the Management, were unanimous and |
d !|| therefore there were no dissenting views that were required to be recorded,

I further report that as per the explanations given to me and the representations made by the
Management and relied upon by me, there are adequate systems and processes in the company |
commensurate with the size and operations of the company to monitor and ensure compliance with
5, ||| applicable laws, rules, regulations and guidelines,

II:_ .l I further report that during the audit period,
d (|l a) At the Annual general meeting on 29.09.2015, the members have passed a ordinary resolution
under section 180 {1)( ¢) of the Companies Act, 2013 empowering the Board of Directors to borrow
e such sum of monies in any manner from time to time with or without security and upon such terms and
||| conditions as they may think fit, notwithstanding that the moneys already borrowed by the company
T (apart from temporary loans of business) may exceed the aggregate of the paid up share capital and

5 free reserves of the company that is 1o sy Ieserves not set apart for any specific purpose, provided that
the total amount so borrowed by the Board of Directors shall not exceed five times the aggregare of the
paid up share capital and free reserves of the company at any point of time. Even though the
resolution has been mentioned as ordinary resoletion in the natice to AGM, the same had been passed

unanimously which constitutes 8%.57% of the patd up share capital of the company (which satisfies
the requirement of special resolution).

b} At the Annual general meeting on 29.09,2015, the members have passed ordinary resolution 1o
. increase the share capital of the company from Rs.50 crores to Rs. 100 crores divided into 10 crores
equity shares of Rs.10 each and to modify Schedule V of the Memorandum of Association. Even
though the resolutions had been mentioned as ordinary resolution in the notice to AGM, the same had
A been passed unanimously which constitutes 88.57% of the paid up share capital of the company
n {which satisfies the requirement of special resolution).

€) At the Extra Ordinary General Meeting held on 07.01.2016, the members have passed special
resolution to empower the Board to offer, issue and allot equity shares of Rs.10/- each at par to the
existing institutional shareholders on preferential basis for an aggregate value of Rs 40 crores.

d) As per Sec 177 (2) of the Companies Act, 2013, The Audit Committee shall consist of a
minimum of three directors with independent directors forming a majority. Whereas, the audit
committec formed by the company comprises of 7 members out of which only 2 are independent
directors. However, the same had been rectified vide Board meeting on 27.06.16.
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) As per the comments of Comptroller and Avditor General of India on the financial statemeny,
of NABKISAN Finance Limited for the year ended 31.03.2016, Reserves and Surplus does n
inclede appropriation towards special reserve, dividend proposed and dividend distribution ta
instead the appropriations made from the surplus were depicted in the Statement of PEL in ym[a“m
of Schedule 111 of the Companies Act, 2013. Also, separate disclosure on Rs, 196.33 lakhs (being
amount of interest not accounted for and recovered through Debt recovery tribunal after 15 years) wy,
not made for realization of the amount through litigation sertlement as required vide Para 12 read wigy,
Para 14{f) of the Accounting Standard 5.

I further report that

1. Maintenance of Secretarial record is the responsibility of the management of the Company. My
responsibility 18 (o express an opinion on these secrétanal records based on my audit.

2. I have followed the audit practices and process as were appropriate to obtain reasonable
assurance about the correctness of the contents of the Secretarial records, The verification was done on
test basis to ensure that correct facts are reflected in secrétanal records, [ believe that the processes and
practices, [ followed provide a reasonable basis for my opinion.

3. I have not verified the correctness and appropriateness of financial records and Books of
Accounts of the Company and have relied on the report of statutory auditors and financial statements,

4, Wherever required, I have obtained the management representation about the compliance of
laws, rales and regulations and happening of events etc.

A The compliance of the provisions of Corporate and other applicable laws, Rules, Regulations,
standards is the responsibility of management. My examination was limited to the venfication of
procedures on test basis.

6. The secretarial Audit report 18 neither an assurance as to the future viability of the Company

nor of the efficacy or effectiveness with which the management has conducted the affairs of the
COmpany.

7. The compliance by the Company of the applicable financial laws like direct and indircct taxes
and maintenance of financial records and books of accounts has not been reviewed in this audit since

the same have been subject to review by statutery financial audit, CAG and other designated
professionals.

Sd/-

PR. SUDHA
Place : Chennai FUS No.6046
Date : 19.08.2016 CP No. 4468
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INDEPENDENT AUDITORS' REPORT

To the Members of NABKISAN Finance Limited
(formerly Agri Development Finance {Tamilnadu) Limited)
1. Heportonthe Financial Statemients

We have audited the accompanying financial statements of NABKISAN Finance Limited (formery
known as Agri Development Finance (Tamilnadu) Limited). ("the Company"}, which comprises the
Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016 and the Statement of Profit & Loss and Cash Flow Statement for

the year then ended and a summary of significant accounting policies and other explanatory
information.

2. Managemente Financial Statements

The Company's Board of Directors is responsible for the matters stated in section 134(5) of the
Companies Act, 2015 ("the Act™) with respect to preparation and presentation of these financizl
statements that give a true and fair view of the financial position, financial performance and cash flows
of the Company in accordance with the accounting principles specified under section 133 of the Aet,
This responsibility also incledes maintenance of adequate accounting records in accordance with the
provisions of the Act for safeguarding the assets of the Company and for preventing and detecting
frauds and other irregularitics; selection and application of appropriate accounting policies; making
Judgments and estimates that are reasonable and prudent; and design, implementation and
maintenance of adequate internal financial controls, that were operating cffectively for ensuring
accuracy and completeness of accounting records, relevant to the preparation and presentation of the

financial statements that give a true and fair view and are free from maresial misstaternent, whether
due to fraud or error,

3. Anditors' Responsibility

3.1 Our responsibility 15 to express an opinion on these financial statements based on our audit.
We have taken into account the provisions of the Act, the accounting and auditing standards and

matters which are required to be included in the audit report under the provisions of the Act
and Rules made there under,

3.2 We conducted our audit in accordance with the Standards on Auditing spectfied u/s 143(10)
of the Act. Those Standards required that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and
perform the audit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements are
free from material misstatement,

3.3 An audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit evidence about the amounts and
dizclosures in the financial statements. The procedures selected depend on the auditor's judgment,
including the assessment of the risks of marerial misstatement of the financial statements,
whether due (o fraud or error. In making those risk assessments, the auditor considers internal
financial control relevant to the Company's preparation and fair presentation of the fnancial
statements that give a true and fair view, in order to design audit procedures that are appropriate in
the circumstances. But such risk assessment is not for the purpose of expressing an opinion on
whether the Company has in place an adequate internal financial controls system over the
financial reporting and the operating effectiveness of such controls. An audit also inclodes

Y
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NABKISAN Finance Limited
l/- (larmerly Agri Development Finance (Tamil Nadu) Limited) \

evaluating the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reazonableness af the ACCOunLy,
estimates made by the management, as well as evaluating the overall presentation of the F'“Em:ij_
statements. We belicve that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to proyig,
a basis for our auditopinion on the financial statements.

4. Opinion

In our opinion and to the best of our information and according to the explanations given to us, the

accompanying financial statements give the information required by the Act in the manner 5o requireq
and give a true and fair view in conformity with the accounting principles generally accepted in India;

(2) inthecaseof the Balance Sheet, of the state of affairs of the Company asat March 31, 2016,
(k) inthe case of Statement of Profit & Loss, of the Profit for the year ended on that date; and
(¢) inthecase of Cash Flow Statement, of the cash flow for the year ended on that date.

5. Reporton Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We draw attention to 1.2 of the Motes on accounts with regard to the Company's compliance with REI
circularno. DNBS (PD) C.C.No. 79/03.05.002/2006-07 dated Sept. 21, 2006.

Qur opinion is that the Company has complied with the provisions.

51 As required by the Companies (Auditor's Report) Order, 2016 ("the Order”) issued by the
Central Government of India in terms of  sub- section (11) of section 143 of the Act, we give in
the Annexure A, a statement on the maiters specified in paragraphs 3 and 4 of the order to the
extent applicable,

5.2  As required by Section 143(5) of the Act, with regard to the Directions issued by the
Comptroller and Auditor General of Inida, We report that:

(a)  The Company does not hold any freehold / leaschold land in its Fixed Assets; hence
the comment on clear title / lease deed does not arise.

(b} There are no cases of waiver write off of debts/ loans/ interest ete., hence other
details are not applicable to the company.

()  Since the company is a NBFC no inventories are lying with third parties.
The company had received a laptop from NABARD as a Grant for financing to
Producers Organisation and the same has been shown under Fixed Asset at
Re. 1 value.

5.3.
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5.3.  Asrequired by section 143 (3) of the Act, we report, to the extent applicable, thar:

Date : 03.05.2016 Partner
Place : Chennai (M. No. 017411)

MABKISAN Finance Limited x_‘\\l

{formerly Agri Development Finance {Famil Nadu} Limited)

we have sought and obtained all the information and explanations which to the best of
our knowledge and belief were necessary for the purpose of our audit:

n our opinion proper books of account as required by law have been kept by the
Company so faras appears from our examination of those books:

the Balance Sheet and the Statement of Profit and Loss and Cash Flow Statement dealt
with by this Report are in agreement with the books of account;

In our opinion, the aforesaid financial statements comply with the Accounting
Standards referred under section 133 of the Act read with Rule 7 of the Companics
{Accounts) Rules, 2014,

on the basis of written representations received from the directors as on 31 March 20 16
taken on recerd by the Board of Directors, none of them is disqualified as on 31 March
2016 from being appointed as a director in terms of Section 164 (2} of the Act;

with respect to the adequacy of the internal financial controls over financial reporting of
the Company and the operating effectiveness of such controls, refer to our separate
report in “Annexure B"; and

with respect to other matter to be included in the Auditor’s Report in accordance with
Rule 11 of the Companies (Audit and Auditors) Rules 2014, in our opinion and to the
best of our information and according to the explanations given to us:

1 The Company has two pending litigations for recovering money-one of
them is NPA account for a sum of Bs58.18 Lakhs and one ICDy, of Rs.355.63
Lakhs as claimed in the civil suit filed during 2001 .

. The Company has made provision, as required under the applicable law or
accounting standards, for material foreseeable losses, if any on long-term
contracts including derivative contracts,

i,  There were no amounts required to be transferred to the Investor Education and
Protection Fund by the Company.

For Bhandari & Keswani.,
Chartered Accountants,
(Firm Reg. No. 0004335)

5d/-
F. Bhandari

N
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Annexure A, Referred to in paragraph 1 our report of even date

e} 4 _ (viii)

{i) a) The Company has maintained proper records showing full particulars i-”f']lilding
quantitative details and situation of fixed assets.

{ix)

b} As per information provided before us, the fixed Assets were physically verified by

management during the year and no discrepancies were noticed. In our opinion, the

frequency of verification is reasonable having regard tothe size and nature of its business i
X
c) As per information provided before us, the Company does not own any immovabje

property / ies and hence the inquiry on the title deeds does not arise.

(x1)
(i} The Company being a Non-Banking Financizl Company (NBFC) does not hold inventories
Hence clause {ii) of the order is not applicable to the Company.

(iii) According to the information provided and explanations given to us, the Company has not (xii}
granted any loans, secured or unsecured to companies, firms, Limited Liability Partnerships 1
(LLF) or other parties covered in the register mentioned under section 189 of the Companies txitn)
Act, 2013. Hence clause (1) of the Order is not applicable to the Company:

(iv) The Company has not granted any loan to its director; hence the compliance with section 185
does not anse. In the case of investments, the company had invested in the bonds, which is
within the limits of &0 percent of the paid up capital of the company and hence complies with
the provisions of section 186 of the Companies Act, 2013,

(xiv)

(v} The Company has not accepted any deposit; hence the compliance of directive issued by
Reserve Bank of India, provisions of section 73 to 76 of Companies Act 2013, nor an order by (xv)
Company Law Board or National Company Law Tribunal or of any court or other tribunal does
not Arse.

{vi) Simcethe company isa NBFC, mamtenance of cost records under section 148 of the Companies (xvi)
Act, 2013 does not arise

(vi) a) According to the information provided and explanations given to us, the company is generally
regular in depositing with appropriate authorities undisputed statutory dues including
provident fund, mvestor education and protection fund, employee's state insurance dues,
income tax, sales tax, wealth tax, service tax, custom duty, excise duty, cess and other material
statutory dues applicable to it and there are no outstanding ducs as on the last day of the
financial yearfor a period of more than six months from the date they became payable.

b) In respect of Income Tax for Assessment Year 2002-2003 and for Assessment Year 2003-2004
the provisions were written back during the financial year 2013-2014 on the advice that no tax is

payahle for those years after verifying the Income Tax Website and doing due diligence. Diate

Flac
c) According to the informarion and explanations given to us, there are no amounts due as on
March 31, 2016 in respect of income tax, wealth tax, service tax, sales tax, customn duty, excise

[\\:} duty, and cess which have not been deposited on account of any dispute. _/4 ,

7
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(vitl) Inouropinion and according to the information and explanations given to us, the company has
not defaulted in repayment of dues to a financial institution, bank or debenture holders.

(ix) The Company had not raised any money by way of Initial Public Offer or further public offer,
hence witilization of the money for the purpose for which it is raised does not applicable. The
term loans have been applied for the purposes for which it was raised. -

(x) According to the information and explanations provided to us, no frand has been noticed or
reported during the year on or by the company.

(x1) The managerial remuneration has been paid or provided in accordance with the requisite
approvals mandated by the provisions of section 197 read with Schedule V 1o the Companies
Act 2013.

(xii) The Company is not a Nidhi Company, hence the compliance on the provisions of clasue3 (xii) |
15 not applicable to this company.

(xit) All transactions with the related parties are in compliance with sections 177 and 188 of
Companies Act, 2013 where applicable and details have been disclosed in the Financial
Statemnents etc., as required by the applicable accounting standards.

(xiv) Dunng the year under review the company has made preferential allotment or private
placement of share to its existing shareholders in compliance with the requirement of section 42
of the Companies Act, 2013 and the amount raised has been used for the purpose for which it has
been raised.

(xv} The company has not entered into any non-cash rransactions with directors or pPersons
concerned with him and the provisions of section 192 of Companies Act, 2013 has been
complied with.

{xvi) Sincethe company is a NBFC, it is required to be registered under section 45-1A of the Reserve
Bank of India Act, 1934 and the company accordingly has a Certificate of Registration, bearing
number B-07.00712 dated 25-09-2014,

For Bhandari & Keswani.,
Chartered Accountants,
(Firm Reg. Mo, 0004335)

Sd/-
F. Bhandari
Drate : 03.05.2016 Partner
Place ' Chennan (M. No. 017411)

ZI\S =
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p MABKISAN Finance Limited \i
/ (formerly Agri Development Finance (Tomd Nadu} Limited) ﬁ
Annexore - “BY to the Auditors' Report
Report on the Internal Financial Controls under Clause (i)of Sub-section 3 of section
143 of the Companies Act, 2013 ('the Act’) AC
We have audited the internal fnancial eontrols over financial reporting of NABKISAN Finance ::':
Limited ("the Company’) as of 31 March 2016 in conjunction with our audit of the standalon, ot
financial statements of the Company for the year ended on that date, St
Management's Responsibility for Internal Financial Controls tran;
tran;
The Company's management is responsible for establishing and maintaining internal financiy with
controls based on the internal control over financial reporting criteria established by the Company bein
considering the essential components of internal control stated in the Guidance Nete on Audir of (3)
Internal Financial Controls over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of Chartered Accountangs acqu
of India ('ICAL'). These responsibilities include the design, implementation and maintenance of [ina
adequate internal financial controls that were operating effectively for ensuring the orderly and
efficient conduct of its business, including adherence to company's policies, the safe guarding of i E“‘I“_
assets, the prevention and detection of frauds and errors, the accuracy and completeness of the Hﬁ:g
accounting records and the timely preparation of reliable financial information, as required under the poss
Companies Act, 2013, o)
Auditors’ Responsibility finas
cont
Our responsibilicy is to express an opinion on the internal control over financial reporting based on our degt
audit. We conducted our audit in accordance with the Guidance Note on Audit of Internal Financial 4
Controls over Financial Reporting (the “Guidance Note”) and the Standards on Auditing, issued by Opi
ICAl and deemed 1o be prescribed under section 143 (10) of the Companies Act, 2013, to the extent Aol
applicable to an audit of internal financial controls, both applicable to an audit of Internal Financial Eanl
Controls and audit, both issued by the Institute of Chantered Accountants of India. Those Standards proc
and Guidance Note require that we comply with ethical requirements and plan and perform the audit final
to obtain reasonable assurance about whether adequate internal financial controls over financial Mot
reporting was established and maintained and if such controls operated effectively in all material Cha
Tespects. aud
Chr audit involves performing procedures to obtain audit eveidence about adequacy of the internal ek
financial controls system over financial reporting and their operating effectiveness. Our audit of Mar
internal financial controls over financial reporting included obtaining an understanding of internal We |
financial controls over financial reporting, assessing the risk that a material weakness exists, and g
testing and evaluating the design and operating cffectiveness of internal controls based on the assessed does
risk. The procedures sclected depend on the auditor’s judgment, including the assessment of the risks
of matenial misstatement of the financial statements, whether due to fraud orerror.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for
our audit opinion on the Company’s internal financial controls system over financial reporiing.
L
\_ A R
N ZAN
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/— [ermarly Agri Development Finance (Temil Naduw) Limited) _‘.\‘1

\_""} Place : Chernai (M. No. 017411) -’2

Meaning of [nternal Financial Control over Financial Reporting

A Company’s internal financial control over financial reporting is a process designed to provide
reasonable assurance regarding the reliability of financial reporting and the preparation of financial
statements for external purposes in accordance with the generally accepted accounting principles. A
company's internal financial control over financial reporting includes those policies and procedures
that (1) pertain to the maintenance of records that, in reasonable detail, accurately and fairly reflect the
transactions and dispositions of the assets of the company: (2) provide reasonable assurance that
transactions are recorded as necessary to permit preparation of financial statements in accordance
with generally accepted accounting principles, and that receipts and expenditures of the company are
being made only in accordance with authorizations of management and directors of the company; and
(3) provide reasonable assurance regarding prevention or timely detection of unauthorized
acquisition, use, or disposition of the company’s assets that could have a material effect on the
financial staternents.

Inherent Limitations of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting

Because of the inherent imitations of internal financial controls over financial reporting, including the
possibility of collusion or improper management overrride of controls, material misstatements due to
error of fraud may occur and not be detected. Also projections of any eveluation of the internal
financial controls over financial reporting to future periods are subject to the risk that internal financial
control over financial reporting may become inadequate because of changes in conditions, or that the
degree of compliance with the policies or procedures may deteriorate.,

Opinion

According to the information and explanation given to us, though the company has adeguate internal
control system to commensurate with the size of its business, the company's management is in the
process of establishing effective internal financial controls over financial reporting. The full internal
financial control over financial reporting system will be in place from next year based on the Guidange
Note on Audit of Internal Financial Controls Over Financial Reporting issued by the Institute of
Chartered Accountants of India. Because of this reason, we are unable to obtain sufficient appropriate
audit evidence 10 provide a basis for our apinion whether the Company had adequate internal financial
controls over financial reporting and whether such financial controls were operating effectively as at
March 31,2016

We have considered the disclaimer reported above in determining the nature, timing and extent of
audit tests applied in our audit of the standalone financial statements of the Company. This disclaimer
does not affect our opinion on the standalone financial statements of the Company.

For Bhandari & Keswani.,
Chartered Accountants,
{Firm Reg. No. 0004335)

5d/-

Date : 03.05.2016 F. Bhandari
Partner
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o MABKISAN Finance Limited
/{_ itarmarly Agri Development Finance (Tamil Nadu) Limited) —\

COMMENTS OF THE COMPTROLLER AND AUDITOR GENERAL OF INDIA UNDER
SECTION 143 (6)b) OF THE COMPANIES ACT, 2013 ON THE FINANCIAL STATEMENTS B
OF NABEISAN FINANCE LIMITED, FOR THE YEARENDED 31 MARCH 2016.

W\"

The preparation of financial statements of NABKISAN FINANCE LIMITED, Chennai foy E
the year ended 31 March 2016 in accordance with the financial reporting framework prescribed under
the Companies Act, 2013 (Act) is the responsibility of the management of the company. The Statutary
Auditor/ Auditors appointed by the Comptroller and Auditor General of India under Section | 39(5)
of the Act is responsible for expressing opinion on the financial statements under Section 143 of the
Act based on independent audit in accordance with Standards on Auditing prescribed under section
143(10) of the Act. This is stated to have been done by them vide their Audit Report dated 03May
2016.

I, on behalf of the Comptroller and Auditor General of India, have conducred a supplementary
audit under Section 143(6)a) of the Act of the financial statements of NABKISAN FINANCE
LIMITED, for the year ended 31 March 2016. This supplementary audit has been carried owt
independently without access to the papers of the statutory auditors and is limited primarily to
inquiries of the starutory auditors and company personnel and a selective examination of some of the |
accounting records, Based on my supplementary audit, T would like to highlight the following
significant matters under section 143(6)(b) of the Act which have come to my attention and which in
my view are necessary for enabling a better understanding of the financial statements and the related
audit report.

A,  Balance Sheet

Reserves and Surplus (Note 3.2)

The above does not include appropriation towards special reserve, dividend proposed and
dividend distribution tax, instead the appropriations made from the surplus were depicted in the
Statement of Profit & Loss in violation of Schedule 11T of the Companies Act 2013,

B. Statement of Profit & Loss

Revenue from Operations (Note 4.1)

The above includes Rs.196.33 lakh being the amount of interest not accounted for and recovered
through Debt Recovery Tribunal after 15years. However, a separate disclosure was not made for
realisation of the amount of interest through litigation settlement as required vide Paral2 read with
Parald(f of the Accounting Standazrd 5.

For and on the behalf of the Comptroller
and Auditor General of India

5d/-
Date : 12.07.2016 {Dr. Ashutosh Sharma)

Blace - New Delhi Principal Director of Commerical Audit & |
i Ex-Officio Member, Audit Board - IV ‘{///, \\:‘_
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NAEBKISAM Finance Limitad *

tarmerly Agri Develapment Finance (Tomil Nadu) Limited}

Regd. Dffice -Greund Floor, NABARD TNRO Building
No.48, Mahatma Gandh Road, Nungambakkam, Chennai 800 034

Balance Sheet as at March 31, 2016

Particulars

I EQUITY AND LIABILITIES

1} Share Holders' Funds
Share Capital
Eeserves & Surplus

2} Non-current Liabilities
Long-term borrowings
Long term provisions

3) Current Liabilities
Trade Payable
(ther current labilities
Dreferred tax Lability (net)
Short-term provisions

II ASSETS

1} Mon-current Assets
Fixed Assers
« Tangible Assets
- Intangible Assets
Moa Current Investmients

Long term loans and advances
Other fion Current assets

Total

2) Current Asscts
Cash And Cash Equivalents
Short term loans and advances
Other Current Assets

Total

As at Ag ar
Note | Much31,2006 | Masch31 2015

Ref ,

x 7

31 54,12,43.500 19,97,99,500
32 12,71,18.197 836,91 416
33 44.90,43, 148 27,28,58,550
34 1,18,64 804 2,01,78,864
35 1,62.415 10,61.662
36 285.219 656 21,892,574
57 (14) 11,790
38 £,43,72.968 1,44,51 556
1,45,90,24,674 $1,09,55,912
- 3,056,878 303,922
; 338 6.355
310 96,64, 500 96,564,500
3.11 54,61,73.073 32.69.14.149
3.12 3.80,24,633 2,19,07,902
.13 24.54.15.447 10,77 47,169
314 61.76.56,316 34,3331 801
115 17,835,939 1080 1 14
1,45,90,24,674 B1,09,55,912

Significant Accounting Policies and MNotes to accounis | &2

The Schedules referved to above form integral part of Financial Statements

Vide report of even date For NABKISAN Finance Limited
Sl - 5d/- Sds-
for Bhandari & Heswani R.Amalorpavanathan K. Venkateswara Rao B.G.Mukhopadhyay
Chanered Accountants Chairman Direcror Dhrector
Firm Reg Mo 0004335 542 Sds- Gds-
Sd/ Sunfl Pore Ashis Mondal K.5uresh Kamar
E = z Independent Director  Independenit Directos Chief Executive Cffices
Fartner Sd/- Sd/-
5.5 Vaseeharan M. Bhuvaneswari
M.No. 017411 Chuef Financial Officer  Company Secretary

Mumbai, 03.05, 2016

\\\\]
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NABKISAN Flnance Limited *

i fearrnehy hﬂrl Develdopmment Finance | Tomil Moadaw) Lirmied)

Schedule to the Balance Sheet

(as required in terms of Paragraph %BB of Non-Banking Financial Companies
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998)

Particulars

(Amount in Rs )

LIABILITIES SIDE

LY

Loans and Advances availed by the NBFCs
inclusive of interest accrued thereon but not paid:
(a) Debentures Secured
Unsecured
{other than falling within the meaning of
public deposits®)
(B} Deferred Credits
() Term Loans
(d) Inter-Corporate loans and borrowing
{c) Commercial Paper
() Public Deposits *

{g) Other Loans (Un-secured loan - Refinance & Interim Finance
from MABARDY

{2}

Amount Aomosant
Outstanding | Overdue

73,42 48,183

R

T\

Break-up of (1) () above (Outstanding public
deposits inclusive af

Interest accrued theneon but oot paid):
(a] In the form of Unsecured debentures

(b} In the form of partly secured debentures i.e debentures
where there is a shortfal in the value of security

(¢} Oher public deposits

Assets side:

(3

Amount Chitstanding

Break up of Loans and Advances including bills receivables (other

than those included in (4} below):
{a) Secured
(k) Unsecured

[,16,35,53.260

(4)

Breakup of Leased Assets and stock on hire and hypothecation
loans counting towards EL/HP activities

(1} Lease Assers including lease rentals under sundry debtors:
{a) Financial Lease
(b} Operating Lease
{ii} Srock on hire including hire charges under sundry debtors:
{a} Assets on hire
{b} Repnzsesed Agsets
(i) Hypothecation loans counting towards EL/HP activities
{2 Loans where assels have been repossessed

(b) Loans other than (a) above

B -
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MABKISAN Finance Limited

(tormeity Agri Development Finance (Tamil Nadu) Limited)

Schedule to the Balance Sheet

{as required in terms of Paragraph 98B of MNon-Banking Financial Companies
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998)

Particulars

[Amount in Bs )

Asscls side:

(3

Amount Chutstanding

Break-up of investments :
Current investments :
L. Chrcited :
{1} Shares : {2} Equity
(b} Preference
(1) Debentures and Bonds
{1t} Urnits of mueual funds
{iv) Government Securities
(v) Others (Please specify)

2. Unquoted:

(i) Shares : {a) Equity
{b) Preference
(i) Debenmures and Bonds
(nii) Units of mutual funds
(v} Gowvermument Securities
(v) Others (Please specify) - Fixed Deposit with Banks

Z1,41,00,000

Long Term Investments:
L. Coted :
(i) Shares - {a) Equuty
(b} Preference
(i1} Debentures and Bonds
() Units of mutual funds
(1v) Government Secunties
(v) Others (Please specify)

2. Linguoted :

(1) Shares : {a) Equity

{b) Preference
(11} Debentures and Bonds
(i) Units of murual funds
(1) Government Securities
{v} Others (Please specify)

86,64, 500

—-.%

\
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{/’f MABKISAN Finance Limited ®
{/r (iarmery &g Development Finance (Tamil Mady) Limited)

|

Schedule to the Balance Sheet
(as required in terms of Paragraph YBB of Non-Banking Financial Companies
Prudential Norms (Reserve Bank) Directions, 1998)

(Amount in Rs )
Borrower Group-wise classification of all leased assets, stock-on-hire and loans and advances;

- Amaount net of provisions
£ —
gory Lecured Uasecured Total

() | 1. Related Parties **
(a) Subsidiancs
(b} Companies in the same group
(e} Orher related parties
2. Other than related partics 1,15,00, 14,695 - [1,05,00, 14,695
Total | 1,15,00,14,695 - (1;15,00, 14,695

(N | Investor group-wise classification of all investments (current and long term) in shares
and securities (both quoted and unguoted) : .

Market Value / Break | Book Value (Net)

Category up or fair value or MNAY or Provisions)
[. Related Parties **
{2) Subsidiaries
(b} Companies in the same group . .
(c) Other related partics [,B3,55,441 1,83 55441
2. Other than related parics

Total 1,83,55,441 1,83,55,441
Particulars Amount Y
£ Orther Information vi

(1) Gross Non-Pedorming Assets
{a) Relaved parties -
{b) Other than related parties 1,35.18.565

() Met Mon-Performing Asscts
(&) Related parties

. |
er than related parties B0,
{b) Other than relared 69,86,013 |
() Assers acquired in sarisfacrion of debt P, :‘
Vide our repart of even date For and behalf of board of directors
- Sdi- Sals- |
for Bhandari & Keswani R.Amalorpavanathan K. Venkateswara Hao B.G.Mukbopadhyay
Chartered Accounianss Chasrman Dhiestor Drirector I
Firm Reg Mo 0335 S/ Sd/- Sd/-
Sundl Pote Ashis Monedal K.Suresh Kumar
?{I;unﬂu-i Independent Dhrector Independent Dhrector Chiefl Executive Officer |
ParEner S [
M No 017411 5.5. Vasecharan M. Bhuvaneswari Ly
Chief Finangal Officer  Camgany Secretary
\\L}h Mumbai, 03.05. 2016 ,/ \‘:}__
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NABKISAN Finance Limited *—
(formerly Agri Development Finance (Tamil Nady) Limited)

Regd.Offea :Ground Floor, NABARD TNRO Busiding
M0.48, Mahaima Gandhi Aoad, Nungambakkam, Chennal B 034,

Statement of Profit and Loss for the Year Ended March 31, 2016

_%

Note For the year ended | For the year ended
Particulars Ref Mi.ﬂ:?il,!ﬂlﬁ- M-l.t'l‘_:ﬂ,zﬂlﬁ
I INCOME
Revenue from Operations 4.1 12,09.47,356 6,309,385 182
Cther Tocome 47 2.52.23 525 127,17 Ded
Total A 14,61,69,881 7,66,55 446
EXPEMIMTURE
Finance Cost 4.3 4 95 30,602 2.04 99 G853
Employee Benefits Expenses 4.4 50,74,057 41,61,328
General Selling & Administrative Expenses 4.5 32,37 800 13.41,717
Provisions & Contingencies 4.6 19,75,259 6,97,627
Depreciation 3g 1,51,076 Sa 425
Total B 3,99.68,794 3,57,54,079
I Profit before exceptional and
extraordinary items and tax (T -1I) 8.62.01,087 4,00.01,367
Extraordinary items - -
Profit / (Loss) before Taxation 8,62,01,087 4,09,01,367
Tax Expenses
- Earlier Tax 41,449 1,253,706
- Current Tax 2,66,00,000 1,34,91,054
- Dreferred Tax {11,804) 24 Bd6
VII Profit / (Loss) after Tax 5,95,71,442 2,72,61,761
VIII Appropriations to the P & L A/c
- Special Reserve @20% as per RBI Guidelines 1.19,14,288 54,52 352
- Proposed Dividend {@5% 1o the extent paid up 134,13 904
- Divvidlemd Distribution Tax 27.30,756 -
- Profii carried forsard to Balance Sheet 3,15,12 4594 2,18 04 400
IX Earning per Equity Share:
Basic & Dilated 212 v 4 1.36

Significant Accounting Policies and Motes o accounis | & 2

The Schedules referred to above form integral part of Financial Statements

Vide report of even date
for Bhandars & Keswani
Chartered Accountants

5=

Firm Reg No.0004335 ﬁ‘f"m“"

Sds- Siinil Pate

P. Bhandari Independent Director
Pariner L

M Mo, 017411 8.5 Vasecharaa

Bumbai, 03.05.2016

R. Amalorpavanathan

84S
K.¥Vemkateswara Rao
Director

Sd/S-

Achis Mondal
Independent Director
5di-

M. Bhuvaneswari

Chief Financtal Officer  Campany Sscretasy

For MABEISAN Finance Limited

Sl -
B.G.Mukhopadhyay
Durector

&ds-

K.Suresh Kuamar
Chael Executive Officer
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l/ MABKISAN Finance Limited _N-‘?

,/" (tarmerly Agrl Davelopment Finance [fomil Nadu) Lirnited) ﬁ\

Notes 1o the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016
{ All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Mote L

1.1 Business Overview
Agri Development Finance (Tamilnadu) (ADFT or ‘the Company’) was incorporated in Indi
on Feb 14, 1997 a5 a public limited company. The Company commenced its OPErations on Apri]
16, 1997. The name of the company was changed 1o NABKISAN Finance Limited' (NKFL)
w.e.f. 18.09.2014, to expand its area of operation on 2 Pan India basis.
The Company isa Non-Banking Finance Company not accepting public deposit and engaged in
the business of providing financial assistance to producer organizations, agriculture & allied
activities to individuals/companies and also through PLFs/Trusts/Societies, etc.

1.2 Operational OQutlook

The Company being a holder of the CoR granted by REI u/s 45-1A of the RBI Act, 1934 i
bound to and has complied with circular DNES (PD) C.C. No.79/03.05.002/2006-07 dated
Sept 21, 2006 regarding percentage of financial income to total income and financial asset to
total asset at more than 50%. The Company’s financial income is 82.74% of the gross income
and it's financial asset (loan asset) is 79, 75% of the total assets.

MNote 2:
Significant Accounting Policics

2.1 Basis for preparation of Financial Statements

The financial statements are prepared under the historical cost convention, on the accrual basis
of accounting and in accordance with the Generally Accepted Accounting Principies i India
(Indian GAAP) to comply with the Accounting Standards notified under the Companies
{Accounting Standards) Rules, 2006 (as amended}and the relevant provisions of the Companies
Act. 2013, The accounting policies adopted in the preparation of the financial statements are
consistent with those followed in the previous year.

All assets and liabilities have been classified as current or non-currént as per the company's
normal operating cycle and other criteria ser-out in Schedule [ 1o the Companics Act, 2013,
Based on the nature of services and the time between the cash outflow and their
realization in cash and cash equivalents, the company has ascertained 1ts operating cycle as 12
months for the purpose of current/ non-current classification of assets and liabilities.

2.2  Useol Estimates:

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with GAAFP requires the Company's
management to make estimates and assumptions that affect the reported balances of assets and
liahilities and disclosures relating to contingent liabilities as at the date of the financial
statements and reported amounts of income and expenses during the period. Examples of such
estimates include future obligations under employee retirement benefit plans and useful life of
fixed assets and intangible assets. Actual results could differ from those estimates. Any revision
to accouniing estimates is recognized prospectively.

2.3

2.4

2.5

2.6

(-



(formerdy Agri Development Finance (Tamil Nodu) Limited)

Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31 , 2016
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

:
\? Ff MABKISAN Finance Limited * i\"-

| 2.3 Fixed Assets and Depreciation

(1) Fixed Assets are carried at historical cost less accumulated depreciation. Cost af
acquisiiion is inclusive of installation and other incidental expenses directly attributable to the
1 asset tll it s put to use.

(i) Depreciation on fixed assets is provided on a pro-rata basis with reference to the date of
) addition and the Written down value Method in accordance with Schedule I1 to the Companies
Act, 2013, |

: 2.4 Investments

The long term investments are stated at cost and provision for diminution in value, other than
temporary, is considered wherever necessary. The long term investment of the company is in
Bhavishya Nirman Bonds. The company has invested in Bhavishya Nirman Bonds issued by
§ NABARD (1137 bonds at face value Rs.20,000/- each) bought ar discounted wvalue of
i Rs.96,64,500/-, maturing between July 2018 and October 2018. The maturity value of the same
) 15 R=.2 27 40,000/ at 10 years, In the absence of information on quotation, the bonds are valued —I
atcost,

The nterest earned but not due during the year of above said bonds is recognized as income and
classified under other non-current assets. Current investments are valued at lower of cost and
market value / net asset value.

2.5 RevenueRecognition

The company's income constitutes interest from term loans disbursed and interest from fixed
depasits with banks and is recognized on a time proportion basis taking into account amount
outstanding and the rate applicable. The company has followed the prudential norms for income |
! recognition and provision for bad and doubtful debts as prescribed by the Reserve Bank of India |
’ for Non Banking Financial Companies (recent notification Mo. DNES 193 DG (VL)-2007 dated
4 February 22, 2007).

Income not recognized by the company in respect of Non Performing Assets upto 31st March
2016 and not considered in the accounts is Rs.3,75,701/- (Previous year Rs. Wil).

2.6 Employee Benefits

: The company has voluntanly contributed 8.33% on Basic Pay to staff towards Public Provident
Fund and providing Gratuity at half a month salary for each year of completed service, after
completion of five years service, though the provisions of Employee Provident Fund Act and the
payment of Gratuity Act are not applicable to the employees of the company.In case of Officers
: on Deputanion, the Gratuity i provided at the rate of one month's pay plus dearness allowance
| as defined in NABARD (Payment of Gratuity to Employees) Rules, 1983 for each completed
| year of service (placement) and proportionately for part thereof. Provision for Gratuity is
| computed and provided in accordance with para 52 of Accounting standard - 15.

The leave balance is classified as Short-term. The Short-term Leave Encashment liability for the
: expected leave to be encashed has been measured on actual components eligible for Leave
Encashment and expected Short-term leave to be availed is value based on the total cost o the

2 \{\ Company, —{",/
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2.7

2.8

2.9

Motes 1o the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

Re-finance loan from NABARD

The company has “Re-finance” arrangements with NABARD, and the refinance is being
availed by the company after disbursement of [oan, the terms of each refinance is repayable in
three years with half yearly installments and interest,

The “Re-finance” arrangements are unsecured in nature and there was no default in repayment
of loan installments and also interest, The following are the repayment terms:

Sl.No.| Rate of Interest |Out-standing no. of installments| Amount (Rs.)
1 2.00% 12 10,84,00,000
2 825% o " 5,05,00,000
T3 | 835% 16 16,03,66,667
3 0.10% T 17,75,00,000
5 9.20% 22 5.41.33 500

6. |  9.50% 50 17,51,75,940
o Total | 72,60,76,107

The current maturities (payable within the period of 12 months) of “Ee-finance” commitments, ire
classified as Current Liabilities amounting to Rs.27,70,32,95% and the remaining commitments are
classified under Long term borrowing amounting to Rs. 44,9043, 148 (Note Ref 3.3 & 3.6).

Taxation

Income Tax comprises of Current Tax and net changes in Deferred Tax Assets or Liabilities
during the year. Current Tax is determined at the amount of tax payable in respect of taxable
income for the year as per the Income-tax Act, 1961.

In accordance with Accounting Standard 22 - Accounting for taxes on income, prescribed by
the National Advisory Committee on Accounting Standards constituted under Companies Act,
2013, deferred tax assets is recognized at the current rate of tax on timing difference being the
difference between taxable income and accounting income that onginate in one period and arc
capable of reversal in one or more subsequent years.

Provisions and Contingencies

Non-Performing Asseis(NPAs) are identified and categorised according to the Guidelines
issued by the Reserve Bank of India (RBI). The company has classified six term loan accounts as
NPA during the year. The company has made 2 provision of Bs.7,34,480/- towards provision
for NPA representing 10% (sub-standard assets) of the amount of six term loan accounts.
Provisions are made against doubtful assets at the rates prescribed in the RBI Guidelines.

During the year, the company has recovered the entire provision amount of
Rs.1,06,27.617/- made in respect of M/s. Capsein Bio Lab Limited and the same has been
reversed and treated ag an income under * Reversal of NPA Provision™

P
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Motes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016
(All amounts in Indian Rupees, unless otherwise stated)

i)  Provisions made as per RBI Guidelines are written back as prescribed by the Guidelines.

iv)  Provisioning for NPAs is dependent upon, inter alia, whether the NPA is secured or
unsecured. The company's loans are considered as secured as the Company has valid recourse
to assets /S recovery by

a. equitable mortgage of property and/or

b.  hypothecationof assetsand/or

€. company guarantees supported by assets and/or
d.  decrial debts where Courts have attached property

v}  Provision for Standard Assets is made at 0.25% of the ourstanding standard assets based
on RBI Notification Mo, RBIL/2010-11/370 DNBES. PD.CC. MO, 207/03.02.002/2010-11 dared
January 17, 2011 applicable to NBFCs.

2.10 CashFlow Statements i

(i) Cash flows are reported using the indirect method, whereby profit / (loss) before tax 1s
adjusted for the effects of transactions of non-cash nature and any deferrals or accruals of past
or future cash receipts or payments. The cash flows from operating, investing and financing
activities of the Company are segregated based on the available information.

(ii} Cash comprises cash on hand and demand deposits with banks. Cash equivalents are
short-term balances (with an original maturity of three months or less from the date of
acquisition), highly liquid investments that are readily convertible into known amounts of cash
and which are subject to insignificant risk of changes in value.

2.11 Related Party Tranzaction

Mational Bank for Agrniculture and Rural Development (NABARD) is the holding company
with §6.22% on the paid up equity capital of the company. The following payments have been
made /payable by the company to NABARD and its deputation staff during the financial year

2015-16.
___Amount in Rs.
Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
Office Rent (including Property 1,25,646 1,25 646
_@ ‘Et'wn Tax) Dl
Office Electricity Charges 35,500 36,351

Chiel Executive Officer /
Managing Director

Salary 21,03,175 19.35,2323
Gratuity 1,37,608 1,22,740
Reimbursement of expenses 11,91,051 7,44 834

Total | 35,92,980 29.64,804 \
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There are six staff including Shri.PN.Praveen Kumar, COO &Shn.5.5.Vaseeharan, CFQ gy s
deputation to NABKISAN Finance Ltd from NABARD. The salary and other allowances of the abay, ;
staff are borne by the parent organisation, NABARD. :
Investment ?
The company has invested in Bhavishya Nirman Bonds issued by NABARD (1137 bonds at face valyp B

of Rs.20,000/- each) at a cost of Rs.96,64 500 maturing between July 2018 and October 2018, Op
maturity the value of the same will be Rs.2,27,40,000/-

2.12 Earnings per Share

Basic earnings per share is calculated by dividing the net profit after tax for the period
artributable to the equity shareholders of the Company by number of equity shares outstanding

N\

/)

Unsecured Loan
The company obtained refinance / interim finance from NABARD. The transaction during the year is
B Amount in Rs,
Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015
Opening Balance 48,48,73,750 22,63,82,700
Loan received during the year 53,91,00,000 | 39.27,50,000
Loan repaid during the year 29.78,97.643 13,42,58,950 !
Closing Balance 72,60,76,107 48.48,73,750
Interest paid/payable on above 4,94,78,177 2,94.93,091 -

during the year
Particulars 2015-2016 2014-2015 I
{A) Probit for the year after t::'.a:'mn.ﬁn Rupees) 5,95,71,442 2,72.61,761
(B} Number of equity shares of face value of Rs.10/- (in numbers). |  5,41,24,350 1,9%9,79,950 |
{C) Basic & Diluted earnings per share (A/B) (in Rs.) 2.22 .36
As per our report of even date For and behalf of board of directors |
Sd/- Sd./- Sd/- 1
For Bhandari & Keswani R.Amalorpavanathan  K.Venkateswara Rao B.G.Mukhopadhyay i
Chartered Accountants, Chairman Dhirector Director
Firm Reg. Mo. 0004335
Sad s - Sals - ed/-
Sunil Pole Achiz Mondal K. Suresh Kumas
Sd/- . Independent Director  Independent Director Chiel’ Executive Officer i
P. Bhandari |
Partner Sl - Sdi- 1
M., Ho. 017411 5.5.Vasecharan M. Bhuvincswari
bumbaz, 05.05.2016 Chiel Financial Qfficer  Company Sccretary \_
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NABKISAN Finance Limited

(farmerly Agri Developrment Finance {Tamil MNaodu) Limited)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2016

MNOTE 3: Notes to the Balance Sheet

3.1 - SHARE CAPITAL

a. Details of authorised, issucd and subscribed share capital

SN

Particulars Ih'[;m:hg-l,iﬂ]ﬁ Mun:h%l,IIHS

Authorised Capital

10,00,00,000 equity shares of Rs.10/- each 1,00,00,00,000 | 50,00,00,000

Issued Capital ! _

Ao | |

Subscribed and Paid up ‘

?ﬁ?ﬁiﬁﬁﬂﬁﬁj;ﬂﬁﬂm}“'“""ﬂ""’m 54,12,43,500 | 19,97.99,500
54,12,43,500 | 19,97,99 500

b. Shares held by holding / ultimate holding company and / or their subsidiaries
4 associates and details of shareholders holding more than 5% shares in the COMpEny:

March 31, 2016 March 31, 2015
Name of Sharcholder Mo of Equity o No of Equity a,
Shares held SBhares held
Shares Held By Holding Company
National Bank for Agrculture and | 4,66,66,700 | 86.22% 1,55,56,700 T1.86%
Rural Development
Shares Held By Others
Indian Bank 30,000,000 | 554% 10,00,000 5.01%
¢. Reconciliation of number of shares
Equity Shares Equity Shares
Particluars
Mumber 4 N umber L4
Az at 31.3.20016 As ar 31.3.2015
Shares outstanding at the 1,99 79950 | 19,97 89 500 1,95 79950 19,9799 500
beginning of the year
Shares Izsued during the year 3.41,44.400 | 34,14,44,000
Shares bought back during the yvear
?h*’f:;‘;;"“‘sm“di““ attheendof |5 41.24.350] 54.12.43,500 1,99,79950 | 19,97.99 500
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(formartly Agri Developrivent Finonce (Tomil Nadu) Limited)

Accompanying notes to the Enancial staterents for the year ended March 31, 2006
NOTE 3 Notes to the Balance Sheet '
d. Information on equity shares alloted without reccipt of cash or alloted as bomms shares 1
or shares bought back during the preceding five financial years - NIL
&. Terms & Rights attached to Equity Shares
The Company has one clags of equity share having a par valuc of Rs.10 per share. Each holder of
equity shares is entitled to one vote per share. The Company has proposed a dividend @5%aon the
equity share during the year, in praportion tothe period of holding.
In the event of liguidation of the company, the holders of the equity shares will be entitled 10
receive remaining assets of the company, after digtribution of all the preferential amounts,
The digribution will be in proporation to the numbser of the equity shares held by the shareholders,
3.2 - RESERVES & SURPLUS
Particul Ma:dlgl.zﬂiﬁ March %l.zms |
Surplus in Statement of Profit and Loss i-'
Opening Balance 6.21,38 261 403,28, 852
Transfer ffom Profit & Loss Account 4,34,26,781 2,72,61,761
Amount available for appropriation 10,55,65.042 6,75.90,613 |
Less - ‘Transfer to Reserve Fund 45-1C of RBI Act, 1934 1,19,14,288 54,52.352
Balance as at the end of the year (A 9.35,50,754 6,21,38,261
Special Reserve
Opening Balance 21550155 161,00, 803
Add: Transferred from Surplus to create Reserve 1,19,14 288 54,52.352
Fund u/s 45-1C of RBI Ac, 1934
Ralance as at the end of the year (B} 3,34,67 443 2,15,53,155
TOTAL (C) = (A) +(B) | 12,71,18,197 8,36,91,416
3.3 - LONG TERM BORROWING
Particulars March 31, 2016 | Maxch 31, 2015
Secured .
Unsecured
« Loan from MABARD A4 90,43, 148 27.28.58.550
Total|  44,90,43,148 27,18,58,550
3.4 - LONG-TERM PROVISIONS

S Mn:ch%l.!ﬂlﬁ March 31,1&15 |
Provision for employee bemefits:

Gratuity 12,29.695 008,251

Provision for Standard Assets (Refer Note 1) 13,50,888 7.76,171

Provision for Mon-Performing Assets (Refer Note ii) 65,52 552 1,564,45 689

Interest [e-Recog.on Term Loan 3,75, 01 - |
Interest Rebate on Term Loan 2.51.658 254,703 |
Subsidy Reserve Fund 31.04,280 17,04,050 '

k\\\:_ 1,18,64 804 2.01,78,864 _{)/,
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NABKISAN Finance Limited

(tormerly Agri Devalopment Finance (Tamil Madu) Limited)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2016

MOTE 3: Mates to the Balance Sheoet

Motes:

1) During the year, the company has made a gencral provision at the rate of 0.25% on the standard ascets based on
EEI Notitfication Mo, RBL/ 2010-11 / 370 DNES PD.OC No, 207 /0502002201011 dazed January 17, 2011

apphicableto NEFCs

'ii) Subsidy Beserve Fund repregents an amonnt of Ka 13,63, %00/« received from MABARD under GOT DEDS
Scheme, in respect of 109 beneficiaries. It also includes Rs3.40,150/- received from NABARD anader GOT
Agnculnral Marketing Infrastructure Scheme in favoar of M/s. Nachalur Farmers Producer Company Limited.
The amount received 15 a backended subsidy and will be sdjusted against last instalment /s,

it} In accordance with the Guidelines issued by the RBI, the company has made a pravision for Mon Perfonming
Assets (NPA) and diminution in value of investeents. The details of movement in provision are as follows:

Movement in Provision for Non-Performing Assets

Particulars Mm:hgl,mm H.im:hgl,ﬂﬂlﬁ

Opening Balance 1.64.45 689 1.64.45 689

Add : Provision made dunng the year 7,54 450 -

Add : Provision utilised from Contingences . -

Less : Prowision reversed during the year 1,06,.27,617

Closig Ralance 65,52,552 1,64,15,689

3.5 - TRADE PAYABLES

Particulars MH-E]‘I%], 2016 Maﬂh;],lﬂlj

Cutstanding Expenses 1,62.415 10,61, 662
Total 1,62,415 10,61, 662

3.6 - OTHER CURRENT LIABILITIES

Particulars Maﬂgl,ﬂl]ﬁ Man:h%l,ll]lﬁ

Current maturities of Long-term debt 27,70,32,959 21,20,15,200

Intérest acorued but not due on borrowings 81,72,076 o8 82,244

Dthers

= Withholding Taxes 14,621 5,130
Total | 28,52,19.656 | 21,89,02,574

3.7 - DEFERRED TAX LIABILITY (NET)

3 March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
Particulars v’ g
Deferred tax Asset / Liabilities as the beginning of the year 11,790 (13,0586)
Add # Less: Adjustments during the vear (11,804) 24 B46
Dreferred tax Asset / Liabilities as at the ¢nd of the vear (14) 11,790

ﬁ:\\

39




va

— NABKISAN Finance Limited
{formearly Agri Devwelopment Finance (Tarmil Nadu) Limited)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

NOTE 3: Motes to the Balance Sheet

3.8 - SHORT TERM PROVISIONS

—

Particulars "'hmh%l: 2016 i"[“l':hgl. 2015

Provisions for employee benefit

» Leave Encashment 1,03,961 102,218

Orthers

- Provission made against Standard Assets 15,24.346 4,58,284

- Provision for Income Tax 2,66,00,000 1,34,91 054

- Proposed Dividend (@]5% to the éxtent paid up 1,34,13,904

- Dividend Distribution Tax 27,30,756 e
Total 4,43,72,968 1,44,51,556

3.10 - NON CURRENT INVESTMENTS

Particnlars March g], 2016 Mim:hg],lﬂls

Investment at Cost in Bhavishya Mirman Bonds issucd

by NABARD (Face Value - Rs.8500 per Bond) 96,64,500 96,64.500

96, 64,500 96,64, 500

Mote : (@) The company has invested in Bhavishya Nirman Bonds issued by NABARD (1137 bonds at
face valae B3 20,000/ each) bought at discounted value of Bz 96,64 500/ -. The mamrity value
of the samme s Bs 2 27 40,0007 - at 10 years. In the absence of information on quotation, the bomds
are valued at cost.

3.11 - LONG TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES

Particulars March 3], 2016 Man:h;],lﬂli
Securcd, Considensd good:
Term Loans 544, 03.55,001 31,04,68 460
Unsecured, Considered goad:
Term Loans o
Secured, Considersd doubtful:
Pleo Tsins 5818072 I,64,45,689
54.61,73,073 32,69, 14,149
3.12 - OTHER NON-CUBRRENT ASSETS
Pt March 31, 2016| Maxch 31, 2015
Unsecured, considered Good
{a) Income accrued on Investments B6.,90 %41 T1.85 648
{Bhavishya Mirman Bands)
(b) Advance Income Tax (net of provisions) 2.70,83 602 1,47,22.254
(¢} Unamorized Expenses 22.,50,000 -
3,B0,24,633 2,19.07 902

L, by
—~

5




{;r//'r

MABKISAN Finance Limited —
{tormarly Agri Development Finance {Tamil Madu) Limited])

Accompanying notes to the financial statements for the vear ended March 31, 2016
NOTE 3: Notes to the Balance Sheet

Mote:

Mo TDS i déducted on MABARD Bonds interest,

Unamortized Expenses - An amount of Rs.37.50 lakh was paid to Registrar of Companies towards
increase of authorised share capital of which one-fifth e Rs.7.50 lakh considered as expenditure
during the year. The remaining amount of Rs. 30,00 lakh was clasified as current and non-current asset
based on the provisions of Schedule [11 of the Companies Act, 2013,

3.13 - CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS

Particalais March %l, 2016 | March %1, 2015
Balances with Banks
« In Current Acoount
Indian Chverseas Bank 3,11.12.870 18,701,197
Axis Bank 2.00,000 -
- In Deposit Account 21.41,00,000 10,58.75.364
Cath in Hand 2.577 A0
24,54,15,447 10,77 47,169
Drepaosits with Original maturity for more than 12 months - .
Depasits with Onginal matunity for more than 3 months 10,45,00,000 10,58,75,364
bat less than 12 months
Dieposits with Original matarity for less than 3 months 100,96, (40, 000 "
3.14 - SHORT-TERM LOANS AND ADVANCES
Credit Facilities
Secured considered pood &L, 59 604 34.33,13,678
Unsecured, considered good .
Secured, Considered Droubsful: 77,20 493
Oiher Loans and Advances
Deeposits & Prepaid Expenses 2,76,129 18,122
61,76,56,316 | 34,33,31,801
3.15 - OTHER CURRENT ASSETS
Particalars I'r:[archgl,lﬂlﬁ Miu'chgl, 2015
Unsecured considered Gend
Income accrued on Fixed Deposits 10,33,939 10.80,114
Unamaortized Expenses 7,350,000 -
17,583,030 10,80,114

\“\1
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NABKISAN Finance Limited

{tarmerly Agri Development Finance {Tamil Nadey) Limited)

Accompanying notes to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2016

NOTE 4: Notes to the Statement of Profit and Loss

4.1 - REVENUE FROM OPERATIONS

5 March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
Particulars ¥ ¥ g
Tnrerest 11,52,69.721 586,67 994
Processing Fee 56,77,635 52,70 388

12,0947 356 6,309,358, 382
4.2 - OTHER INCOME
Particulars March gl,l“ﬂlﬁ Harchgl,ﬂﬂlﬁ
Interest on
- Term Deposit 130,88 288 112,75, 169
- [nvestmernt 15,065,293 13,81, 847
Mise. Tncorme 1.327 &l (45
Reversal of WPA Provision 1.06.27.617 .
2,52,22,525 1,27,17,064
4.3 - Finance Costs

. March 31, 2016 | March 31, 2015
Particulars . v’
Interest on NABARD
- Refinance term loans 404 78177 2,94, 93,091
Interest Rebate on Term Loan 52,425 6,892

4,95,30,602 2,94,99 983
4.4 - Employee Benefit Expenses
Particolars M-Bl.'l:hgl, 2016 Ma:-ch%l, 2015
Salaries & Allowances 34,68.870 30,98 506
Contribution to Welfare Fund 279 260 240,537
Staff Welfare Expenses 1325927 822285
50,74,057 41,61,328
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Accompanying notcs to the financial statements for the year ended March 31, 2006

MNOTE 4; Motes to the Statement of Profit and Loss

=~

4.5 - General Selling & Administrative Expenses ]
Particul h‘[ardi%l,.!ﬂlﬁ Mmh%l,!l]lﬁ
Communication charges H9.950 53,824
Insurance 1,109 525
Legal and professional & consuliancy fees 5,001,450 1.37,166
Sramurory Audit Fee 91,600 51,300
Tax Audit Fee 20013 8,550
Electricity & Water Charpes 35,500 36,351
Printing and Stationary 232468 106,001
Rent [25 6403 1,.25,646
Rates and taxes B.46,047 61,357
Travel & cofaveyence 591,518 567403
Repairs and maintenance 56,672 47,291
Difice expenscs 1.35,628 1,24.497
Adminstrathon expenses 531,198 21 806
32,37,200 13,41,717
4.6 - Provisions and Contingencics
Particulars March gl . 2016 | March gl, 215
Provision fior BPA 7.34. 480 .
Provisions for Standard Asseis 12,40,779 697627
19,75,259 6,97,627

__N-.
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MNABKISAN Finance Limited —
(tormarly Agrl Development Finance (Tomil Nadu) Limited)

Regd. Office :Ground Floor, NABARD TNRO Building
No.48, Mahatma Gandhi Road, Nungambakkarm, Chennal 600 034,
Cash Flow Statement for the year ended March 31, 2016
Particul March :l, 2016 March 3;1, 2015
Cash Flow from Operating Activites
Met Profit before taxation and extraordinary items B.62,00,087| 4,001, 357
Adjustment for:
[nterest Income (1.45,93,581) {1,26,57,016
Provision for MPA [08,93,137)
e preciation 151,076 53,42
Profet om Sale of Asses - | {2.43,35,642) {4483
Crperating profit before working capital changes 6.18,65 445 (1,26, 08,074)
Adjusrment For:
Increase # (Decrease) in Secured Advancs [49,33,25.434) 27,9051 094
Increase in Advances & Deposits recoverable in cash or kind]  (47,63,299) (3,595 85%)
Increase f (Decrease) m current Bability & provisions 6,76, 64,716 27,31,90,6704
(43,04,24,015) {1,17,56,28%)
Cash generated from Operations [56,83,58,571 1,65.37, 010
Drirecy Taxes pasd {ney of refunds) (2,58,93, %41 1,36, 14, 760
Extraordinary item = [
Met Cash from Operating Activities 1(39,44,52, 512 0,33 244
Cazh flow from [nvesting activities
FPurchase of Fixed Assens (147 564) {2.54,61
Sabe of Fixed Assers . -LS%
Interest Inooine 1,46,39,756 1,26,57.01
Met Cash Mow lnvesting activitics 1,44,52,192 1.24,06,597
Cash flow from Financing Activities
Increase in Share capial 34,1444, -
Inceease in Long term Debe 17,6184, -
Met cash from Financing Activites 51,706,218, -
Met increase in cadl and cash equivalents 13,76, 48,27 1,53,29,147
Cash and cash cquivalent at beginniag of the year L0, 77,471 9.4 18,022
Cash and cash equivalent at cnd of the year 24,54 15,447 0,77 47, 169]
Vide our report of even date
For NABEISAN Finance Limited
for Bhandari & Keswani Sd/s- 5d/- 5ds-
Chartered Acoountants R.Amalorpavanathan K. Venkateswara Rao  B.G.Mukhopadhyay
Firm Reg No. 0004335 Chairman Director Drirector
Sad s - Sdf - g/
L7 Sunil Pote Ashis Mondal E.Suresl Kumar
P. Bhandari Independent Director  Independent Director  Chief Executive Officer
M N, 017411 o6r il
il 5.5 Vasceharan M. Bhuvaneswari
Chief Financial Officer  Company Secretary
bumbai, 03.05.2016 o
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|
ATTENDANCE SLIP
(To be presented at the entrance)
19" Annual General Meeting at the Conference Hall of NABARD, Tamil Nadu Regional Office
(2% Floor), New No.48, Mahatma Gandhi Road, MNungambakkam, Chennai 600034,
DO .. e v b i
NARIE OF thie BRANE FLOMIE . st i s i o vt smsser et
T Ty P
Only shareholders / proxies / representatives are allowed 1o attend the meeting.
NABKISAN FINANCE LIMITED
{formerly Agri Development Finance (Tamil Nadu) Limited)

FROXY FORM
s vt e e in the district of
................................... being a2 member () of the above named NBFC, hereby appoint
111 o PRSI U o v R T inthedistrictof .......oovee il or
PG WANRER. SR oo i s i e s, R the district of
........................................ as my / our proxy to attend and vote for me / us and on my / our
behalf at the 197 Annual General Mesting of NABKISAN Finance Limited to be held on 22 day of
Septernber 2016,

o
No. of Shares Held .........cccvieeemeiiceesssissessssesssmmss s |
{affix | Re
Signed this ............oevviiennnnnn. day of September 2016, stenue :
t |
ORI o i e e R R S e | amp) |
| /
ﬁ\ !
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